

Nikola Arsic

Front-End Developer

I have worked in IT industry for 3 years, ultimately gaining experience in SEO optimization, Front-End development, and Back-End development. I am a graduate engineer in informatics and computer science, and my profession is a programmer.



✉ arsaaa@live.com

📍 Belgrade

🌐 linkedin.com/in/nikola-arsic-arsa

📞 065-5010349

🌐 nikola-arsic.com/

🐙 github.com/arsapoz

EDUCATION

Singidunum University
Faculty of Informatics and Computing

09/2013 – 12/2017

Belgrade

PERSONAL PROJECTS

riobasket fantasy game

bock-trocknung.de

massagepraxis-stevic.de

nikola-arsic.com

ga2s.rs

rd-stolarija.rs

rd-inzenjering.rs

woogla search engine

ECO BASKET

Binary

- Waste disposal system which pays you in our tokens - BINCOINS based on the amount and type of garbage you dispose. Project build for IoT, AI and Blockchain hackathon.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ga2s.rs
Founder and Web Developer

03/2016 – 01/2018

Beograd

Pikcio AG
Frontend developer

08/2018 – Present

SKILLS

HTML	●	●	●	●	○
CSS	●	●	●	●	○
BOOTSTRAP	●	●	●	●	○
PHP	●	●	●	○	○
SEO	●	●	●	○	○
JAVASCRIPT	●	●	●	○	○
JQUERY	●	●	●	○	○
mySQL	●	●	●	○	○
sass	●	●	●	○	○
git	●	●	●	●	○
React.js	●	●	○	○	○
Vue.JS	●	●	●	●	○

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

First place on "BITE OF A WEB" hackathon (12/2016)

Making a Search Engine - WOOGLA search engine

Third place on "FON Hackathon" (05/2017)

Solving environmental issues - ECO BASKET

Won 1st place at Devtech's Cloud & IoT Hackathon (11/2017)

Solving environmental issues using Cloud, IoT and AI - BINARY

First place on SymOrg Case Study Hackathon (06/2018 – 06/2018)

Solving flat rate tax free issues in Serbia

Balkan hackathon challenge, Hacking the digital divide (06/2018)

Won the 3rd place at hackathon organized by European Commission and Sofia municipality. held in Sofia, Bulgaria.